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Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

DATE: 01-12-2010 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/mj ,x, 

 REASON: 1.4 (0) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-12-2035 

  

From: 	 KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 Monday, August02, 2.004 11:32AM 	 1)1 

S ) 	 To:  	 Caproni, 	Valgrie 	E. (OGG) fFalli 	 ) 	 'BOWMAN, MARION E. h6  
(OGC) (FBI) 	 (OGC) (FBI) 	. 	 . 	b7c 

.Subject: 	 FW: TRIM Document : DOJ/Execlec/04/D0/3666 : Encloses a copy of their recent report 
entitled, Ending . Secret Detentions, June 2004. Urges the AG to do all he can to ensure .. . 
regular, unrestricted access by the International Committee of the Red Cross to all 

. 
• ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

BEPEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WILEPE SHOWN OTHERUIE 

Encloses a copy of 
their recen... 

NON-RECORD ' 

fYi 

,b6 	Original Message 	 b7C 
.From: ExecSec (RMD) 	. 
SI. MrInHAy Jillw  6, 2004 2:16 PM 
To: 
	 . 	. 	• . 	. 

I  CTD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI); NORTH, TRACEY A. (CTD)  
(FBI); 	 I):1 	 CID 	FBI 	 I 
(OCA) (FBI); 	 (OCA) (FBI); 	 (OGC1 (TBI); KELLEY,. 
PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBP;   DO.) (FBI); 	 I. (DO) (FBI); 

I 	 I(DO) (FBI);   DO 	FBI);  1(DO) 
 ' (FBI); PISTOLE, 	JOHN S. (DO)  (FBI); 	 (FBI); 	  

.(DO) JFBI);1 I (DO) '(FBI);1  r(n) (FBI) . . 
Silhject: TRIM Document -: DOJ/EKecSec/04/00/3666, : . -Encloses a copy of their recent. report 
entitled,. Ending Secret Detentions, June 2004. Urges - the AQ to do all he can to ensure. . • 
regular, unrestricted access by the International Committee of the Red Cross to all US-h 

INFORMATION ONLY: CTD, CID, OCA, OGC, Deputy Director's OffiCe, EAD-Administration, EAD-
CTD/CD, EAD-Intellig4nce, and EAD-LES . 

Instructions: 

Attadhed is correspondence referred' to the FBI by the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 
Executive Secretariat, FOR INFORMATION ONLY. IT-DOES NOT REQUIRE ANY-FBI ACTION; hOwever,' 
it is being'referred to you for your information in the event you may be•contacted by the 
DOJ entity tasked with handling'the response. The original will be Maintained in the . 
'ExecSec office for a period of 90 days; and thereafter,' disposed of due to limited record 
storage space. Should you need to refer to this document after this time frame, a copy 
can be provided from the TRIM database. :  

If this matter needs to be reassigned to another entity, the FBI ExecSec should be advised 
:immediately (within2 days of - e-mail receipt). The ExecSec will need to know to whom the 
request should be reassigned to, together with a point of contact (if known). 

• If you have any questions, comments, suggestions, or require the attached correspondence 
to be sent to another•division/office'for action or information, please contact the 	- b6 
ExecutivaSecretariatl 	  or bv e-mail to b7C 
ExecSec. 

< TRIM Record-Information > 
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